Mary lelpo

From: Tara Jackson-Kiyonaga <tara@centralglassandmirror.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 9:48 AM

To: Mary lelpo; Service Dept

Subject: RE: Work order Re: The Village of Trillium Forest - 3 - Block 132 Unit 1 - Central Glass
Attachments: 1908_001.pdf

Hi Mary,

Our tech did attend this service Monday and | have attached the completed workorder. However, my tech made a note
that the panel was going to need a re+re. He secured it temporarily and I'm going to coordinate with installers to geta
date for the re+re and schedule with the homeowner.

Thank you,
Tara Jackson-Kiyonaga

Central Glass and Mirror Ltd.

95 Konrad Cres. Markham, ON L3R 8T8
T.905.415.5148

F. 905.415.0218
tara@centralglassandmirror.ca
www.centralglassandmirror.ca

*Due to the growing concerns over the COVID-19 pandemic, at this time, we cannot gaurantee any dates, lead times, or
appointments. This is a fluid situation that changes day-by-day. Thank you for your understanding and Stay safe!*

From: Mary lelpo <mary@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: July 23, 2021 8:33 AM

To: Service Dept <service @centralglassandmirror.ca>; Tara Jackson-Kiyonaga <tara@centralglassandmirror.ca>
Subject: FW: Work order Re: The Village of Trillium Forest - 3 - Block 132 Unit 1 - Central Glass

Importance: High

Good Morning Michelle and Tara :)
I show a service date of July 19th. Was this completed?

Thanks, Mary

Mary lelpo

mary@zancorhomes.com

Innisfil-Belle Aire Shores

Construction Trailer 1 705-294-0872

Head Office P:905-738-7010 F:905-738-5948

221 North Rivermede Road - Concord, ON L4K 3N7




Zancor North Inc. Work Order
Warranty Services

Phone: (905) 738-7010

Fax: (905) 738-5948

100ct19

Address:
Location:
Today's Date:
Contact(s):

Email:

148 Allegra Drive

Wasaga Beach

The Village of Trillium Forest - Phase: 3 - Lot: Block 132 Unit 1
16Jun21

David, R Dies - Home: (705) 429-3147 Cell: (705) 795-7158

Mary, L Dies -

dieslynda@hotmail.com

Company:
Attention:
Telephone:
Fax:

Central Glass
Neville/Lia
(905) 415-5148
(905) 415-0218

Please Complete the following items:

DAI Type Issue Appt. Notes
* Date/Time
140789 1 Year Master Ensuite-
General- SHOWER ’
DOOR DOES NOT
CLOSE--ADJUST
Date Completed: Homeowner Signature:
The Homeowner acknowledges and accepts all work
has been completed in a workman like manner.
Date Completed: / \ [ q /2 | Trade &/or Service Tech.

Signature: —— Jcﬂ..la\l, N.n.\/

Print Zm_ﬁ.mufﬁnrx A ) vorﬁ FMG d i Fm_ b FO%Q/

Please schedule your Service Department to complete work on the above Lot. Should no
appointment time or date appear (below) on this form, it is your responsibility to arrange and
adhere to the appointment you have scheduled. Your service representative must have this form
signed by homeowner on completion. Please fax the signed form to our office (905) 833-4367.

Failure to comply with this request within 10 business days will give Zancor Homes (and
it's group of companies) the right to carry out any and all repairs. All costs incurred will be
applied to the Company listed above.
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